From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted

3/18/2013 10:29:20 AM

Krausse, Mark (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MCKd); Thalman, Jon
Eric (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JETg); 'Cliff Rechtschaffen’
(Cliff Rechtschatfen@GOV.CA.GOV); 'robert.weisenmiller@energy.ca.gov'
(robert.weisenmiller@energy.ca.gov); 'gabriela.montano@gov.ca.gov'
(gabriela.montano@gov.ca.gov); 'Cross, Catherine@Energy
(Catherine.Cross@energy.ca.gov)' (Catherine.Cross@energy.ca.gov); 'Chaset,
Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)' (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry,
Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 'Mack,
Grant@Energy (Grant. Mack@energy.ca.gov) (Grant.Mack@energy.ca.gov)

'Langton, Adam' (adam langton@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Randall Winston'
(Randall. Winston@GOV.CA.GOV); 'Gottlieb, Adam@Energy'
(Adam.Gottlieb@energy.ca.gov)

Subject: PG&E/Battery Storage Site Visit

In preparation for our Battery Storage Site Visit next week (Wednesday, March 27 @ 130pm),
I am providing the address, as well as a picture showing where to park and where to meet the

group.

The facility is at

Redacted

Should you need additional information, please give me a call. Ilook forward to seeing
everyone on the 27" Should be an interesting discussion and tour.

Best regards,

Redacted

Manager, State Agency Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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